
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 12/19/2012 11:23:42 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Holiday Safety Message from the President 

Meetings this am.

On Dec 19, 2012, at 11:22 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@,pge.com> wrote:

Just tried you on the phone - you there?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 11:22 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: Holiday Safety Message from the President

Great! Looking forward to tomorrows voting meeting. DRA is gonna win on 
everything — amazing!

You around next week for ferry.

MC

On Dec 19, 2012, at 11:10 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@,pge.com> wrote:

Just fucking with you. How’s your day?
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From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpyc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 11:10AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: Holiday Safety Message from the President

Classy! I look fwd to it.

On Dec 19, 2012, at 11:08 AM, "Dietz, Sidney"
<SBD4@pge.coM> wrote:

The a-list staffers got a more personal message.
I’ll forward it in a sec.

From: Campbell, Michael 
fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 11:08 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Fwd: Holiday Safety Message from the 
President

Just like a utility message — just lacking the 
phrase "laser-focus."

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Peevey, Michael R." 
<michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Date: December 19, 2012 10:02:20 
AM PST 
To: ALL PUC 
<ALLJPUC@cpuc.c3.gov> 
Subject: RE: Holiday Safety 
Message from the President
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On behalf of the 
Commissioners, please have a 
safe and enjoyable Holiday 
season. As we continue our 
safety journey to transform this 
Commission to a safety-first risk 
informed culture, we must 
always be vigilant of the 
hazards we face, both in utility 
operations as well as in our 
daily lives. I wish you and your 
families a safe Holiday Season 
and a happy and healthy 2013.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' 
privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/
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